From: Desiree Lundeen

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 3:23 PM

To: Lucy Flores Mendez

Cc: Christian Boenisch; Eileen Slater

Subject: Agenda Item for August 3: Publication of 2015 Tax Foreclosure List

Good Afternoon Lucy,
Could you please add the following for consideration on August 3" informal:

“Consideration of designating the News Register as the newspaper of general circulation for publication of the 2015 Tax
Foreclosure List.”

Thank you,

Desiree Lundeen

Paralegal

Yamhill County Counsel’s Office

434 NE Evans St, McMinnville, OR 97128

lundeend@co.yamhill.or.us

Phone: (503) 434-7502
Tax: (503)434-7553
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Confidentiality Notice: This message, including any of its attachments, is intended for the sole use of the person to whom it is addressed. Its
contents may be privileged, confidential or exempt from public disclosure. If you are neither the intended addressee nor a person authorized to
receive messages for the intended addressee, you may not use, copy, disclose, distribute or disseminate this message or any information
contained init. If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender by reply email and then destroy all copies of this message and
the reply email. Thank you.
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